USMX-ILA COVID PANDEMIC RELIEF FUND
125 Chubb Avenue, Suite 350NC
Lyndhurst, New Jersey 07071

IMPORTANT NOTICE

TO: All Administrators of Local Management-ILA Benefit Funds that Assist With
Applications to the USMX-ILA Coronavirus Pandemic Relief Fund

FROM: Karen Chin and Paul McCarthy

USMX-ILA Coronavirus Pandemic Relief Fund Administrators
DATE: May 18,2021
RE: Updated Summary Plan Description

We enclosed the latest version of the Summary Plan Description (SPD) for the Coronavirus
Pandemic Relief Fund. Please ensure that a copy is mailed, emailed, or otherwise delivered to all
individuals in your port who work under the USMX-ILA Master Contract. You should work with
your local Management Port Association, ILA Vice Presidents, and local ILA officers to
accomplish this. Please contact us if you have any questions.

In addition, please remember that Pursuant To Article IX of the USMX-ILA Covid
Pandemic Relief Fund Agreement and Declaration of Trust and Plan, applications for benefits must
be filed within thirty (30) days after the applicant files for state unemployment benefits.

Also, please remind applicants that all paperwork submitted in support of an application

for benefits must be completed in full before being submitted to the CPR Fund.

Encl.

cc: All ILA Vice Presidents

Local Management Port Associations
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